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Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 9 February, 2018 5:16 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - GBAGS02A(OD) / SLV3TEC ON 08/02/2018
Attachments: 2nd PRS Letter to MSIG 09022018 pdf

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Margaret Lim [mailto:MargaretLim@satwantlaw.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 4:50 PM

To: Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman <rashitha_shahuthuman@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Irene Tan <irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>; Tan lin Hao <jinhao_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>; service @z-one.com.sg;
Aaron <aarontan@satwantlaw.com>; elleen@satwantlaw.com

Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - GBAB502A(0I) / SLV378C ON 08/02/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Hi Rashitha,

Kindly see attached our letter and the workshop details as below:-
Workshop: Z-One Automotive Pte Ltd

Address: 7 Soon Lee Street #01-27/47, iSpace, Singapore 627608

Contact: Yvonne (HP: 97552115 /62502115)

The vehicle is not in yet. Kindly liaise directly with the workshop for the PRS. Thank you.

Thank you & Best Regards
Margaret Lim (Branch Office)
Secretary

For and on behalf of

SATWANT & ASSOCIATES

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Branch Office: 450 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #02-03 Hersing Centre Singapore 319394 | tel: 6221 6114 |
fax: 6266 6925

Email Confidentiality Warning:



This message contains information which is subject to legal professional privilege and/or is confidential. If you are naot the intended recipient, you
are natified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in errar, please notify us by e-mailing us at [margarstim@satwantlaw. corm.sq] and delete it from your system. Unless the contents of this email
relate to matters within the scope of the firm's engagement, any opinions, views and other information are expressed in the sender's personal
capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached for viruses. We take no responsibility for any loss or damage, whether caused by our
own negligence or net, that resuits from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this emall or any attached file

From: Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman <rashitha shahuthuman@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Margaret Lim; 'sur@lkkauto.com'

Cc: Irene Tan; Tan Jin Hao; service@z-one.com.sg; Aaron; elleen@satwantlaw.com
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - GBAG502A(01) / SLV378C ON 08/02/2018

OUR REF-TBA

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Margaret,
We refer to your list of surveyors .

We regret to inform you that we are unable to accept your list of nominated Single Join Experts( 5JE). We will
proceed to appoint a surveyor from M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for your client’s claim.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting the post repair inspection within the timeline
stipulated under the protocol.

Flease email us your workshop name & address . Thank you.

Dear LKK,

We will grant rights to you in merimen. Fyna.

Rashitha
Senior Admin Officer
Direct line +65 6594 2582 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | Rashitha_shahuthuman@se.msig-asia.com

- J
MSIG &
2006 bnswrer Claims Team af the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on B bd J £

Amenber of [[NETAN] INSURANCE BROUP

From: Margaret Lim [mailto:Margaretlim @satwantlaw.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 9 February, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman <rashitha shahuthuman@sg.msig-asia.com>
Cc: Irene Tan <irene tan@sg.msig-asia.com>; Tan Jin Hao <jinhao_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>; service @z-one.com.sg;
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Aaron <aarontan@satwantlaw.com>; elleen@satwantlaw.com
Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - GBAG502A(0I) / SLV378C ON 08/02/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Hi Rashitha,
We have instructions to reject using your motor surveyor and propose using our surveyor from the list below:-

List of Surveyors

1. PAL'S APPRAISER PTE LTD

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#01-53 Autobay@kaki Bukit
Singapore 427883

Contact Person : Dennis Yap Teck Wee
Contact No. : 81818802

2. LCW APPRAISER PTE LTD
54 Edgedale Plains

#03-06

Singapore 828821

Contact Person : Yap Teck Lee
Contact No. : 950998802

3. MC-COY APPRAISER PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#01-28 Autobay@kaki Bukit
Singapore 427883

Contact Person : Yap Teck Chye
Contact No. : 91188802

4. TREASURE APPRAISAL SERVICES
9 Joo Chiat Place

Singapore 427743

Contact Person : Dixon Yeo
Contact No. : 98331618

5. United Appraisal And Management Pte Ltd
Blk 9 Defu Lane 10

#01-500

Singapore 539190

Contact Person : Mark

Contact No. : 91461186

6. PROMINENT APPRASIER SERVICES
1 Simei Street 3

#02-24

Singapore 529850

Contact Person : Andrew How
Contact No, : 92952204

7. ST APPRAISAL SERVICES



Blk 633 Veerasamy Road
#05-132

Singapore 200633

Contact Person : T. T. Rajan
Contact No. : 98586761

8. CONSTANCT APPRAISER SERVICES

BLK 2 RIVERVALE LINK

#09-02

Singapore 545040

Contact Person : Sebastian Lim Yong Tian
Contact No. : 9007 5234

9, C L APPRAISER PTE LTD

NO. 46 500 CHOW VIEW

Singapore 575438

Contact Person : ALAN CHEONG K.H.
Contact No. : 9068 8689

10. AEON AUTO CONSULTANTS LLP
50 CHIN SWEE ROAD #09-04
Singapore 169874

Contact No. : 9768 7958

Kindly let us have your reply asap. Thank you.

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

Email C iality Warning:

This message contains information which is subject to legal professianal privilege and/or is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are notified that any unauthorised disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have recsived this message
in error, please notify us by e-mailing us at [margaretim@satwantiaw, com sq] and delete it from your system. Linless the contents of this email
relate to matters within the scope of the firm's engagement, any cpinions, views and other information are expressed in the sender's personal
capacity. You should scan this email and any file attached for viruses. We take no responsibility for any loss or damage, whether caused by our
own negligence or not, that results from a computer virus or a defect in the transmission of this email or any altached file

From: Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman <rashitha shahuthuman@se. msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Margaret Lim

Cc: Irene Tan; Tan Jin Hao; Rashitha Binte Shahuthuman

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - GBAG502A(01) / SLV378C ON 08/02/2018

4




OUR REF - TBA

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your fax dated 08/02/2018.

We propose one of the motor surveyor name in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as the single
joint expert.

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
2) Formteam Consultancy Pte Ltd
3] Automabile Inspection Services Pte Ltd

To facilitate an expeditious claim settlement, we hope you are agreeable for any of the above surveyor to be the
S.JE (Single Joint Expert) .

If not, you may wish to nominate any of the 9 surveyors listed below as the 5JE, depending on their availability:

1) Adrian Ling

2) Kenneth Kong
3) Marcus Chua

4) Henry Ng

5) Lau Kwok Kwong
6) Frankie Pang

7} Ng You Han

8) Gary Soon

9) Chow Bo Xiong

In your response, please also provide us a list of 10 surveyors as your nominated SJE, regardless of whether you

agree or disagree to our above nominated 5JE. We may consider appointing one of your nominated SJE in case of
any of our nominated 5JE is not available.

NB: If both of us could not agree with each other's list of nominated 5JE, we may still proceed to appoint a motor

surveyor to conduct a pre repair survey & post repair inspection within the timeline stipulated under the NIMA
protocol.

Thank you.

RoshiHra
Senior Admin Officer
Direct line +65 6594 2582 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | Rashitha_shahuthuman@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG ¢
2006 Insasrer Oalma Teamn ol the Yesr

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.s2 | Follow us on n D Em

Amember of URELYV INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail {including any attachments} may contain information that is privileged o
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confident
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the emall and do not copy,

confidentia The sending of this a-mail to any
ity that attaches o, IF you are not the intended
distribute or disclose its contents




Satwarit & Associates
Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541
Conveyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 | tel: 6635 7493 | fax: 6635 7494

The infarmation contained in this communication is cenfidential and may be legally privilegad. It is intanded solely for the use of the individual or entity ta wham it is
addressed and others authorised to raceive it, If you are not the Intended recipient you are heraby notified that any diselosure, copying, distribution or taking any action
with respect to the content of this infarmatian i strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, and kindly infarm the sender via email or call SATWANT & ASSOCIATES at (65) 6
2398 470 Immediately and destroy all copies. SATWANT & ASSOCIATES is naither liable for the prager and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its recaipt,

Satwant & Associates

Advocates & Solicitors | Notary Public | Commissioner for Oaths

Main Office: No. 3 Jalan Bingka, Singapore 588896 | tel: 6299 9470 | fax: 6299 5541

Conveyancing: Blk 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-420, Singapore 310186 | tel; 6635 7493 | fax: 6635 7494

The information contained In this communication is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended sofely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed and others authorised to receive it, |f ¥ou are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosura, copying, distribution or taking any action
with respect to the cantent of this infarmation is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful, and kindly infarm the sender via email or call SATWANT & ASSOCIATES at (B5) &
2993 470 immediately and destroy all copies, SATWANT & ASSOCIATES is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nar for any delay In its receipt.
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VEHICLE NO: gy e
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TIME OF ACCIDENT | 1900 hra. E2% /| PM S
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gfam‘ rurpose use dunng accident | R U&i‘luj el T T
S— ] -
NAME OF OWNER F N T leaglvg Qo W
TELFNO | o6 466k T
NRIC | 201061520 e
CLAIM TYPE D [ THRFPERTY |  Reoorfing Only S e
INSURANCE CO. fo NTHC I
TYFPE OF CAVERAGE I(.'.‘omprmcnmvc {+ Third Parfy | Third Party Five &MM
FOLICY NO. |' 5089505334 -0 | Ee
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DRIVER HAVE ANY OWN Vehicle /I ves Reg No, __ -
RELATIONSHIP Emg@vm [ENO.  pumtal . —
WEATHER CONDITION |gle3r "/ Raining / Other, i o
ROAD SURFACE [Pzy | Wet | Other, . SE
ANY INJURIES FN" YD VB oy Wier Lok, _(udan Jaabu) —
CONTAC NO. | Foog ™ 250 (5 de W) ~
POTLICE REPORT 'll“{u.!l'fyger Whete? Tuwony wyst  N-P.C TRUTOSGE g
VEHICLE B NO. | aen csean U Any Passengers | aaple .
NAME | Raniit  Gegh I =
CONAC NG, | 213% 3029
VEHICLE C NO. J T Any Passenger .
VEHICIED NO. J‘ Any Passenger —
VEHICLE E NO. } - Any Fassenger T
VEHICLE F NO. Any Pessenger, =
ANY WITNESS Pl
WITNESS CONTACT NO. , - —
Have you been approzach by tmhmwp person mImﬂ:mg (5) 1 YES /NO Bk
>ifermg accident claims assistenoe? | -
"ARTICULAR WORKSHOP IR
ELP NO .. E.EJN-E AUTOMOTIVE PTELTD =
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flansn report corrocfty e detals of the accident 1o speed up the claims process,
2. This Formfruet ba com plated by the Polleyholder andfor the Authorissd Dreiver

3. Information provided must bo ac leuthful and aceurate 3s possible, Any wiful misreprasantation o¢ w itiholding of matarial facts may
pliow ingurance companies W fepudiste podicy [lability

4. The issue end scceptance of this Form by insurence companias is not on admission ef peley [akiEy on the partof the [msurance

COTRRnG,
% Anyfalse roporting may bo ceferred to the Polles for Investination

€. Tha report will be forw arded by the insurers of the G4 Recerds Managemant Centre establichad by the Genaral suranen Association
af Singapere (GIA) fer archiving and that copies of this repertw ill for a fee 5e made avalable upen woplication by interestsd parfios.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the inaurers, you hereby consent (o the archiving of this report at the contre and to coples of the
report being mede available aforesaid,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPR)

| undergtand, acknow ledge, agrea and eensant that :

{8) My insurer , my workshop ond the General Insurance Assoslation of Singapore ("GIAT) maylare parmitted 1o collpct, uee, disclosa
andfor process my perecnal cata/parsonal Information set autin thie [lorr and any other personal information provided by me or .
possessed by my insurer (collectvely the “Personal Information®) and dsclose end tranafer sush Pareonal Information to all insurar(s)
who have inswred vehicle(s) hvalved in this accidant (all Insurer{e) w ho have Insired vehicle(s) invalved in this aceident shal ba
collactively referred te as the “lnsurers®), the Insurers' low yaralaw firs, the Monetmry Authority of Singapare and any relavant
govarnmant agancyfauthority (such ac the polize), for tha purposa(s) of :

(i} processing, handing andlor dealing with my clims inzludieg the setismant of the claims and any necessary iavestigatizns relating to
the clalms;

(i) irvestgating the aceldent andicr my claims;

(iil} carrying out andfor dealing w th my instrustions or responding 1o any engulrles by me;

(v} sdministering my cleime (inchvcing the mailing of correspondence, statemrants, invglces, reperts or netices o me, which could invelve
disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring ahout delivery of the sama as well as én the exdernal cover of envelopaaimail
packages); andior

iv) complying with epplicabla law in administering, processing, hendling andlsr dealing v ith my claimm,

(ezloctvely the "Purposes”™)

{b) allinsurer{s) w ho have insured vehicle(s) involved in tis nccident and the Insurers’ law verafaw firms, mayfare perrmited o collest,
use, disclose andlor precess my Personal IWeormatien for one or more of the ebove Purposes: and

{e) my Forsonal (nfermaton may/ean ba dieclosed by any of the bheurars andior GlIA to thelr third party servize providers or agentt
{Ineluding thelr law yersfaw Tirma), w hich may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the sbove Purpeses,

(3

Par&:yhnﬁin:“u Egnoture / Cate & Criver's Signature (f driver is not tha pokeyhelder) f Date Winessed by Repariing Centre
Time & Time Parscrninel

Sketch Plan
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Describe Circymstances of the Accident
Kefov  4p Ale  Phiice "73&\.9"'1: A
~T[2%Q03068 | 21108 -
' [

NOTE: FLEASENOTE THAT R VE 14 FORY

SUEMIT AN OWN DAMAGE CLAIM UNDER YOUR OWN POLICY. PLEASE CHECK. YOUR POLICY

FOR MORE INFORMATION.,

Please State:

I o
() Claim Own Policy ( )Claim Third Party (V) Claim OD/[Fjat other woikshop ( ) Reporting orly

Declaration

Fnl!:yhn[s’fr‘&s.‘.ilnmm I Cate & Driver's Signature (¥ driver is not the pokeyhsidar) / Date Winessed by Reporting Cantre
Trro & Time Porecnmel

/
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Jurong West N.P.C

700 Corporation Rosd SINGAPCORE €49818
Tel No: 1800-2880999

9 FEB 20%

R TE D

1of3
Repord No, TI20180208/2110

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

" Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
08/02/2018 16:24 | Tr201B80208/2082 1894
Informant's. PATHCUIARS -« i s, T R e e e

" Mame of Informant: | Address;

OMNG KHINM LOK APT BLK 324 JURONG EAST STREET 31 #02-1 E-d
SINGAPORE 600324

ID Typa/ID Ma.: Cantact No.:

NRIC NO / SB407002E ﬂumafﬂﬂice: Maokile: 80092514

Nationality: Email: ~

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Aget Date of Birth: | Type of Informant;

Male 33 14/03/1984 Criver

Race Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese English

Cccupation: Criving Licence Information:

CRABDRIVER Class: 28,3 Cate cf Expiry:

General INformation ORIRe ACCIABAL. . 1b oio bl il | @i n it mk e e T 0 T g P,
Type of Mon-Injury Drlnh Datemma of T:,rpr_a of Location:
i Others Drive: Accident: Straight Road

Mo 08022018 10:00
Lacation: :
Aleng Road 1
RIVER VALLEY ROAD
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Contral; Traffic Volume:
Two Way Traffic Light - Working Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ;mhulance

]

Data:la ‘of Vehicle in'mlve:i

L Ma[-:a._-,,-_.._.-" cue

TNo o Fassenger

Vehicle No.'| Type '~ i
GEAGS02A Cnmmercral FIAT Mo v}
“an Damage _
SLV378C | Car TOYOTA - SIENTA Yellow ‘Slightly |1 '
! Damaged J

[ Detalls of Vehicle Insurance =2 ::;‘, TEarath T

N T T T
W 53 e
i EffSEiVE v v

| Vehicle No.. | Insursnge: Gﬂmpan'_f A
SLVETEC | NTUC Income 1naurance Co ﬂpamhua
Limited

T



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

&)

Police Station Of Origin:

Jurong West N.P.C

700 Corporation Rosd SINGAFORE 645818
Tel No: 1800-2659988

9 FEB 20 - # 6
Ty

203
Report No, T/20180208:2410 ,

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Details of POrson Involved . .. 5 .

R T e LB S Sl S L s MR e
B T A e A TRRRC L M o oL R L

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

T

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

[Use of Fedesirian Grossing: NA

L Driver & B P e T i i e A e AR NN o PR TSR R i o
Name | RANJIT SINGH ID No. G3330327R v
Related Vehicle | GBAB502A (Commercial Van) Contact No.| 81237028
Hospilal/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL

| Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
. Licence &
N { Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL

 No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL | Cegree of Injury | Slight

DIVer - .t o R AT T Rl e T I P g ik Lo A P At
Name ONG KHIM LOK ID No. S8407T00ZE
Related Vehicla | SLV3T8C (Car) | Contact No.| 80092514
Hospital/Clinic | MOUNT ALVERNIA HOSPITAL Classof | Cless: 28,3

Driving | Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &

| Expiry Date |.

{ Date Treatment | 08/02/2018 | Date Discharge | 08/02/2018

[No.of Days granted Medical Leave | 05 | Degree of Injury | Slight

Brief Details.

On 08/02/2018 =t about 1000krs, | was driving my Grab car bearing plate number SLV378C along River
Valley Road (at the T-Junction of Hill Street and Eu Tong Seng Street) and | was approaching a traffic
fight junction. As it was red light at that peint of time, | stopped my vehicle. Suddenly, | felt an impact frem
the rear of my car and | realized that a van had collided onto my car. | had & male passenger with me
namely Frankiair, HP: 58084863 at that point of time and when | made & check with him, he said that he
was fine. However if there is anything, he will update me again.

| then went out of the car to meke a check and | realized that cne commercial van bearing plate number
GBABS02A had hit me from the back. We then exchanged particulars and after taking photos of the
gcene, wa went ou! separate ways.

| sustained some injuries on my back and shoulder area thus | went to Mount Alvernia Hospital to get il
checked and | received 05 days MC. My car sustained damages on the rear portion whereby it was
dented inwards. | do have 2 in-car camera,

Ln
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SINGAPORE _ TGN EE R A

' T/20180208/2110
Police Station Of Origin: 3of3
Jurong West N.P.C : Repor Na, T/20180208/2110
700 Corporation Road SINGAPORE 648818
Tel No: 1800-26689203 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMEORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate fo this repot. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to B5474885 sisting the report number a5 reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Repd’ Signature Of Informant:

J/
Staff Sgt NUR SYAFIQAH BINTE AB
LATIFF

Signature Of Interpreter: "Date/Time:
Mot appiicable I' 08022018 16:24 -

el
T™

Officer In Charge Of Case: Clzssification Cf Case:
TRIGIAT

Staff Sgt TANG SIEW PING
Contact No.; 65476430 —— —=——"""""

Authenticatjon Starip
MP1GE ‘-f_-',rt Nl
| Al
E
T 4 Lty

Vot
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Enquire Vehicle Information foin st U iy

Vehicle No.

Vehicle Ne. :

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Type:

ehicle Attachment 1.
Make /Model:

Primary Colour:

Year of Manufacture:
Maximum Laden Weight:
Unladen Weight:

Mo. Of Axles:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maotor MNo. !

Engine Capacity:

Power Rating:

Mawimum Power Output:
Propellant:

Passenger Capacity :
Original Reglstration Date:
First Registration Date:
Open Market Value:

Additional Registration Fee
Rate!

Actual ARF Paid :
PARF Eligibility:

minimum PARF Benefit:

SLv3veC

Private Hire (Chauffeur) Station Wagon/Jeep/Land Rover
Mo Attachment

TOYOTA / SIENTAHYBRID 153G CVT

Yellew

2017

1765 kg

1380 kg

b

INZ8307376

" MHP1707101554

H17800403

1496 cc

45.0 kW

73.0 kW (97 bhp}
Petrol-Electric

é

20Dec2017
20Dec 2017
$24.541.00

First $20,000.00 (100%), next $4,541.00 (140%)

$5,000.00
Yes

$2,500.00

#

8/
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gt RS R R PR
E—E £ 'ﬂﬁge’i’ i L‘d:
rogs ditfarant

Certiflcate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT [CHAPTER 288)
MOTOR VEHIELES (THIRD PARTY RISKS ANC COMPENSATION] AULES, 1950
BOAD TRANSPORT ACT, 2857 (MALAYSIA]

MAOTOR WVEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKS) RULES; 1858 (MALAYSIAY
Certifieate Number: S089505774-01 Cover : dgrlve PREMILM
1. Index mark and Reglstration Nurmber of Vehide : SLV37sC

Chagsls Number + NHELTOTINLGS
2. Mame of Policyhelder . ASIA CARZ LEASING PTE LTD
3, Effecthve Date of insurance ¢ 20 Dec 2037
4, Explry Date 8f insurance ¢ 19 Dec 2018

5, Persans or Classes of Mersons entltled to drived
{3) The Pelicyheolder.
{4} Anyother person wha ls driving on the Policyholéer's erder o with his/her permisslon,
Provided that the person driving 's permitted In accordance with the lieanting er other laws or regulations to arive
the Mator Vehlcle or has bets £2 permitted and [s not dlsqualifled by order of o Court of Law or By regsen of any
snactment or ragulation i that behal! from driving the Metor Vehide,

6. Limlptions as to Used

{a] Use forsocial damestic and pleasire purposas and In connection with the Pollsyholder's or Hirer's bus'nads,
This Pollcy does not cover

{a] Use for racing, pace-making, reliabllity trial or spesd-testing.

{b) Use far the carrizpe of gosds (ather than samples] ia eonnection with any trade or buslness,

{c) Usa for any purpose in connestlen with the Motar Trade,

& Limltations randered ingperative by Seztlon 8 of the Meter Vehicle (Third Parly Risks and Compensatien)
Act (Chapter 188) and Section 35 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 [Malaysiz), are nat te be Included under these

headings.
ENCESS (SECTION 1} i
ERCESS [SECTION 2) H
WINDSCREEN EXCESS H
ADDITIONAL EXRCESS : WA
UNNAMED DRIVER EXCESS . t PLEASE REFER OVERLEAF .
REPAIR AT CWNER'S PREFERRED WORKSHOP : YES
INSURE WITH COE 1 YEE
NG FROTECTION 1 o]
TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE : HO
EXCESS WAIVER ; NO
PRIMARY DRIVER : NfA
NAMED ORIVER (1} i NAA
NAMED DRIVER {2 1 NfA
HIRE FURCHASE COMPANY 1 MAYEANE
SUIn INSURED « MABKET VALUE OF INSURED VEHICLE AT TIME OF LOSS

I/\We hereby Certlfy thet the Policy 1o which this Cerifizate relotes bs [ssued In accordznce with the previsions of the Motor
wvehicles [Third Party Rlsls and Compensation) Act {Chapter 159) end Bart IV of the Rosd Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysla)

Apenty 1 HOBBES INSURANCE AGENCY (D0000ST2368)
pate of lssue 1 03 Oct 2047 1745 hes

For NTUGC INCOME INSURANGE CO-DPERATIVE LIMITER

/

Countersigned Sy
Authorisad Offiger Chlaf Executive

IE

8/
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PARFICOE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Onmer 1D

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Quiput:
Open Market Valuse;
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date.
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARFE Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 14 Feb 2018

Company

61520

SLV3Tac

Mo

14 Feb 2018
TOYOTA
SIENTAHYBRID 1.5G CVT
Yellow

2017
1NZ83073%94
NHP1707101554
73.0kW (97 bhp)
$24,541.00

20 Dec 2017

20 Dec 2017

0

$5,000.00

Yes
19 Dec 2027

£3.750.00

1% Dec 2027

A - Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

10
£42,339.00
$41,690.00

$45,440.00

oK

https:.f.l'vrl.ila.gn'.r.sg.'rtan'-.-:la'ac!inrﬂenquiraRebataByPublicEafuraDaragln put?FUNCTION_ID=FQ304009TT

141



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

_ Case | Motified Est Submitted | Adj Assigned | Ad) Rpt Adj Submitted | Ins Auth'ed Status |
13 Feb 2018 Pending for Survey

|09 Feb 2018 : $%0.00 $$0.00 o |

el o Edit estmates | | view Rpt | e '

| Edit Adj Rpt | ? Cancel Case |

Reference

Claim Detalls

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by insurer]

Insured: | HS ENGINEERING & COMSTRUCTION PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 2010070680

Ciimant. | ASUA CARZ LEASING PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 2016061520
[Vehicle Reg. = —— I [08/02/2018 10:00 - :59 o
No.: SLVATBC = Date of LOS5: |13 manths and 19 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]
. Policy/Cover |AZBFL11917MKC (TP, Fire & Theft)
[FamsTypec [T 60443 Note No.:  |Coverage: 20/04/2017 - 19/04/2018
Vehicle Reg .
Policy Mo.
No, GBAG502A ;
(Onsurea): | e - |
...... — - . m—— - —— Excess: l T T
Repairer: Z-one Automotive Ple Ltd - Soon Lee () 7 Soon Lee Street, iSpace #01-27/47, 627608 Jurong West - Tel;

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Irene Tan Gek Ing - 6594 2541)]

|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Imm.Advice due
|14/02/2018]

Addjusier:

,_Iirl'-'erICusm
| dian |RANIT SINGH [ / Male), MNRIC: G3330327R
| {Insured):

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
There are no mail for this case.

View Al | compose Case Mail ||

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete ||
Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 13/4/2018




Merimen e-Claims

[HS ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD]
Z-one Automotive Pte Ltd - Soon Lee

Claim Documents

*SLV3T7BC (549443)
[GBAG502A]
TP
ASUA CARZ LEASING PTE LTD
Feb 8 2018 10:00AM

Upload Documents | _upioad Photos | _Compose New tetter |

Page 1 of 2

View |View in Browser [ ]

|Photos/Images 3 per page & |
Mo Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) ' Thumbnail | Print
1 12/04/18 18:44 General View O | s |
2 |12/04/1818:44 | Gemeral View - _ © | wadws | F |
'3 IFﬂdﬁé 18:44  General View = | @ | wadwe | & |
4 12/0471818:44 | General View © | odws | &
5 12/04/1818:44 | General al View © | Load PG
6 [12/04/18 18:44 General View - ﬂ Load 15 | [
(7 ill.';ﬂ':i.f_lé_lé.:.-'-:l;l l.i-ﬂ_n.;;l. View | h Load PG | [
'8 |12/04/18 18:44 Generll View - | @ | Lsdws | &2 |
s 12/04/18 18:44 | General View 0 | Loadirs 1 ZE?
-?” 12/04/18 18:44 4 General View - © | Load kG
11 12/04/1818:44  General View O | dws | &
112 12/D4/18 18:44 | General View D | weadirs
13 ;2_;414;13 18:44 __iGnnera; view 0 | adies | B
14 12/04/18 18:44 'Gmerllm _ © | Ladrc | I
5_15,_5"1'2,@4}13 18:44 | General View _ O | Lot s Iﬁ_
|16 |12/04/18 18:44 | General View 0 | s | /) |
fi? ;12;::4;15 18:44 G-nurl_l_'-rle;r o ﬁ Load JPG
18 12/04/18 18:41 | General View O | s | &
119 |12/04/18 18:44 | Gemeral View © | adwc | 4 |
Izu hiﬁa 18:44 | General View O  oadws | M
21 |12/04/18 18:44 | General view o © | i | 4
22 |12/04/18 18:44 | General view ] O | ware | 4
|22 .i.12.-'ﬂlﬂ,-’18 18:44 | General View - O | adirc | I |
[2a (170418 1994 | General View 0 e | |
25 Tz?u--ma 1'344 | General View - - O | loadirc | A
26 |12/04/18 18:44 | General view o [ i ] Load JPG [
27 |12/04/18 18:44 | General View O | s | @
|28 12/04/18 18143 | General View O | ceiwc | F
25 12/04/18 18144 | General View ) o © | Loadrc | 4
30 12/04/18 18:44 | General View . _ O | aiwc | A
31 [12/04/18 18:44 | General View B 6 | oadies | [+
132 |12/04/18 18: 44 | General View _ B | aawrs | &
EES 12/04/18 18:44 | General View - ) O | wadwc |
34 12/04/18 18553 | Photographs of Damaged Parts - | @ | wadwc | &
"35_-?1:4}15 18:53 ' | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | taure | &
36_ |12/04/18 18: 53 rhnmmphs of Damaged Parts - 0 | waars | :
|__3? 12/04/18 18:53 | Photographs of Damaged Parts | @ | toadec | (A |
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/ index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp doc... 13/4/2018



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

thm,umanu 3 per page . | 88 |
Nu Rzlahelfﬂeordq[ 'LKK Auto Cnnsultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print|
38 ]12{9'&53?_3’_ B ltllmgraphta'l' Damaged Parts - © | Lo G [ 1
33 |12/04/18 18:53  Photographs of Damaged Parts O ! wors | B |
(40 [12/04/18 18:53 Photographs of Damaged Parts D | toadies | A
a1 |12/04/18 18:53 Photographs of Damaged Parts O adrs | A
42 |12/04/18 18:53 | Photographs of Damaged Parts - h O | aars | 2
{43 -:_1_2,_-1:4;13 18:53 -F_'hu‘lngrnphs of ;ﬁ;:d Parts - 0 | Loadirs | [4 ..
a4 12/04/18 18:53  Photographs of Damaged Parts ) | @ | adws | &
;_45 fﬁ'z'ém,-w 18:53 :;‘mmph! of bumauau Parts © | ilocad JPt; =il
!3.5 12/04/18 18:53  Photographs of Damaged Parts © e |
47 |12/04/18 18:53 | Photographs of Damaged Parts - © [ weive (@]
48 12/04/18 18:53 | Photographs of Damaged Parts B | ioad s
49 12/04/1818:53  Photographs of Damaged Parts O adwc | &2
50 .12;&4;13 18:53 Phnmqrapﬂ; of Dam_agnd Parts ) [ 1] Load PG
5; ;um_}:i_s 18:53 ;Ph;ll:ngruphl of Damaged Parts R O | wwrs &
:52 -12;&4.-’13 18:53 i Photographs of Da;manuﬂ F:l_-t: ﬂ Load JPG. ?@—
|53 112/04/18 18:53 Photographs of Damaged Parts O | loadirc | 4
54 12/04/18 1¢ 18:53 | Photographs of Damaged Parts © | edws | A
55 |12/04/1818:53 | Photographs of Damaged Parts € | Load PG
56 Emes 18:53  Photographs of Damaged Parts : O [ wors | &
!—ﬁ;-cumntaﬂon_ - 1 per page |
[No  Finalized On | MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 [13/02/1809:13  [PRI ) © | Load roF ]
2 13/02/1809:13 | Email from TP o . © | Load por |

3 |13mzns ug 13 ™ mrl::hnp contact ) | LoadFoF

|4 [13/02/18 09:13 OI GIA REPORT - 0 | LoadrFor |

[5 13;&2_;_;_3 09:13 | TP GIA REPORT Load PDF |

| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Documents Checklist

| There are no document checklists ni:.r'sngurea.

Rﬁet] ;_-.‘a'.le' Print I

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid [(HQ)

}
Shn_w Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 13/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno 19se071ser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-BB05 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3MSG1800277T9/GBE2

Date: 13/04/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Palicy No: A2BT11917MEKC
Claimant Vehicle
No : SLV3TaC Insured Vehicle No : GBABS0ZA
Date of Loss: DB/O2/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim MNo: 549443
DESCRIPTION & | | | VEHICLE
Reg No: SLV3T8C
Make & Model: TOYOTA SIENTA HYBRID, 1.5 X CVT (A) Engine No; 1MZB8307386
Reg. Date: 201212017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis Mo: NHP1707101554
Colour: Yellow Odometer: 11938 km
Engine Capacity; 1496 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (55); Market Value/Mew Car Price
T E AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/80 R15
Front Left Side: Toyo 8 mm Rear Left Side: Toyo 8 mm
Front Right Side: Toyo 8 mm Rear Right Side; Toyo 8 mm
The abave values represent the rermaining tyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Farts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 13/02/2018
Date Inspected: 13/02/2018 Inspected Al Z-one Automotive Ple Ltd - Soon Lee

7 Soon Lee Street, iSpace #01-27/47
Singapore 627608

Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: CATHERINE CHONG KAI LING

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the lime and place of inspection stated harain, Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other Fabiity under any other circumslances is hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfim?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 13/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $2.500.00 =$3,500.00

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fi usebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen ... 13/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 13 Apr 2018)

Parts: M1-MPY TOYOTA SIENTA HYBRID 1.5 X CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
\Labour:  Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLV378C)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page |
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *, |

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=M TRadjuster&fuseaction=gen ... 13/4/2018



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recummendeo‘ Misceh‘aneous Iltems

There are no new miscellaneoys ittms selectod,

Recnmmended Labour

There are no labour items selected,

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

<END OF ESTIMATES >

https:.ffsingapﬂm.merimcn.c om/claims/index.cfm?fusebox =MTRad juster&ﬁ:sca-:tiﬂn=gen__, . 13/4/2018
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